
From: Blandin, Norva
To: "Maria T Rodriguez"
Cc: "Charles E Walz"
Subject: RE: FDEP Compliance Evaluation Inspection- Exit Interview- CEMEX Miami EPA ID FLD981758485 11-8-2017
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2017 1:00:00 PM

Good afternoon Maria,
 
Based on the inspection conducted on November 8, 2017 the facility appeared to be in compliance
 with RCRA and used oil regulations during the time of inspection.
Additional information was required to confirm some of the activities conducted in the facility but
 did not represent a non compliance issues to be cited in the inspection report.
 
This is your exit interview for your records.
 
Best regards,
 
 

Norva Blandin, MSEM
Environmental Manager
Compliance Assurance Program (CAP)
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District – West Palm Beach
3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1
West Palm Beach, FL 33406
Norva.Blandin@dep.state.fl.us
Office: 561.681.6728
Main: 561.681.6600
Fax: 561-681-6755
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